OIL CONSERVATION ComMMissiaN
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

February 22, 1964

Mr. George Hoffman

Bata Development Company
Petrolewn Club Flaaza
Farmington, New Mextco

\Rct Annual Deliverability Test
o e e e T e Xar? Eudaon #1, D"26"30N’12y
Flora VistayMesaverde Pool

Lear Georgea:
Our records do not indicate receipt of subject test for 1963 for
the above captioned well. Xf the test was accomplished in 1963
please send us three copiles.
Iy the test was not taken, we will accept corrected cgpo ies of the
enclosed test as the 1963 test. The well can then be scheduled for
the 1964 test later in the year.

Yours very truly

A, R, Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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